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The Deputy General Manager,
Department of Corporate Service
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,

23th Floor, P.I. Tower, Dalal Street, Fort
WMumbai-400001

Subject :Submission of Annual Report for the E.Y Ended 31% March 2017 under
Regulation 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulations, 2015 after approved and adopted in the Annual General Meeting

Dear Sir,
Please find enclosed herewith the following documents pursuant to listing Agreements

1. Annual Report, Director report with all disclosures/ Certificates, Balance Sheet
and Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended
31st March 2017 under Regulation 34 (1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and

, Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 after approved and adopted in the
Annual General Meeting,

We hope you will find the above information in order and acknowledge receipt. Kindly
take the above on your records.

Thanking You,
For Pioneer Agro Extracts Ltd

Mana irector
(Jagat Mohan Aggarwal)
Din No -00750120
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Natice is herehy Ziven that the 25 40000 General Meeting of the Members of Piopear Ao Extracts Limited will be
beld at the Resictored Offjee of the Company at Chihoy Nebar, Malakpur, Pathankot — 145025 i Punjab) o Thursday the
21™ dav of Sepmember. 2087 a1 11.30 2.m. to transact the following bursiness:

Oirdinary Bm‘ :

L. To receive, consider and adop: the Balanor Shest gs ar March 31, 2017 ang taternent of Profit and Loss & Cash
Flow Stavemient for 1he year ended on that dage, the Reports of Directors and Anditor's thepean
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i 1. Ajay Komar Coel, having directngs identification numdber 0 103207 who
retites by rosdion apd being eligible. offers himself for re- appointment,

i Toappoim Statutory Auditors and fix their TEmuREration.

To consider ang H thought fif, 1o pass, e following resolution us ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuand 1o the provisions of section 139, 142 and ail oiher applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companics Act; 2013 read with he Companies (Audit and Avtditors) Rules, 2014, lincluding any
Hatiory modsficationis) oe FECnactment{s} thereof for the ime being in force) Sarabjit Kaur Khaira &
Associates, Chartersd Accountants. Pathankot e and is herchy appointed a5 1he statutory auditor of Tthe

4 Approval oF Relzted Perty Tramsaction snder Seetion FRE of the Companics At 201 %,

To consider and if thoughs fit, 1o Eive assent or dissent to the lellowing resolurion proposed o be paseed ag 4
SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

*RESOLVED THAT PUrsRIant fo Section 188 and other appiicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act,
2043 and the SER] { Listing Obligations and Disclosuse Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the cunsent, authority
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RESOLYED FURTHER THAT Mr. Jaga Mohan Apearwal. Mansgmg Divector and o Mr. Shyam Manohar
Parashar, Chief Tinancial Officer. be and sre hereby, severally sirhorized 10 do such acts, deeds. things and execute
al} fhe stech documents, undenaking as mine be necessary for giving siTect in the above resolutions™.

5. Approval For mvendmum payment of remuneramon t Mr Jag Makan Apnarwil, Managing Director of the Company
in case of nio peofies or its Profms are adeguate.

Ta cormider and if thousht i W give assent or dissent to the following resoluion proposed 10 be passed as
SPECIAL RESOLUTIOMN:

*RESOLNVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Sectian 197 and 198 read tagether with Schedide V and Rules
framad thereunder and othes applicable provisions, if any, of the companzcs” Act, 2013 a5 amended frum Lans: b0
time and subject 10 such conditions and modificatins as may be prescribed or imposed by the Central Govemment,
tlw appeovad of the Members be and s hereby acoordid 1o the payment of the following remunertion & Mindeyiim
reruperation 1o Mr Jagat Mohan Aggarwal. Managing Director in case of no profits or inadequacy of profits irany
financial year during the three financial years commencing from Apeil 1, 2007

satary - Upto 3 maxissum of 3.00.000¢ per momsh with authority to the Board or a commities thereof m fix the
by and annual increments, which would be sffective April 1. cvery year, as may be decided by the Board, baged
no nstril nd taking into aocount the company’s Performande. with the s5id maxisum amount.

“RESCOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuent 16 the Board of Directors or & Committee thereof of the Board be and is
hereby anthorized 10 take such steps as mimy he necessary for obtaining necestary approvals- Stautory, Comaracitial
or oiherwise, i relation 1 the above and 10 settle all matiers arising out of and meidental thereto and generally to
do all such other acts. deeds, matters and things a5 may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving

effect o this Besrlution™.
By Opder of the Board of Directors
For Pionecr Agro Exfracts Limited
43 L TD ™
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MOTES: -

=) A member entitled 1o smend snd vode 15 entithed 1 appoint 3 proccy &0 aftend and vote ingtead of himselfherself
and the provy need mot be o member The proxies should. hewsver, be deposited o the registered affice of the
Company not 1ater then 48 howrs before the commencement of the mesting,

b Shaseholters desiving any nformation o regards the Accounts are required o write to the Comparry af Jeast
seven days in sdvance of the meeting =0 thar the information, to the exxent practicabie, can be made nvailabie a
the meeting.
el Fhe Register of Members #nd Share Transfar Books of the Company will remain closed from 137 Eeptember,
2017 10 20" September, 2017 thoth days inclusive} for the purpose of Annnal Genera! Meeting.
d) wtemblers, who have pot registered their e-osail il so fr, are reqoested 1o registered thelr emal for recciviog all »

communication meloding Anousl Repor, Nofices eie from the company electromicably, with the Company's
Hegistar  and  Share  tmnsfer asenr @ madabhiprmeom  or  with  the company . ar

€l Members are requested 1o polify immediately changes, if any, in their registered sddresses 1o the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Apents Ms, Abhipra Capiial Limited, Abfiprz Complex. A-387. Difkush
Industrinl Area_ (i.T Rusd, Ammdpur, Delhi-110001,

fi Members whie held shares in demateriafized form are reguestiod 1o bang their Clisnt [D and DP 1D mumibers far
sasy identification of attepdance at the meeting and number of shares held by them
1] Mz, Ajay bumar Goel — direciors relire by rotation 2nd, being eligible, offer fr ré=appointment a2 the A nmisl

Gezneral Misting, A brief resume of the said directors is given below,

wther companics

Marme Mr. Ajay Kemar Goel
| Direciors Identification o184207

Mumber{DIMN

Age & Years

Chalification Pz proseloation

Expertize in Spocific Area Sales, Marketing &
Allicd industnal matters

Date of first Appoiniment on Mzrch 03, 2008

the Board of the Company

Sharchelding m Piomeer Ao

Exirnss Lioyited il

List of Directorship held in (G

MembershipChalnnanships

Refer 1o Repost om

ol Awdil and stake holders CORPORATE GOVERMAMCE
relationslip commitices 35 LTo 3
o
/ e
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSHANT TOSECTION 182 AND 110 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2815

/

Members of the company ars Turther roguesied to nole i Scetion 181} of the Companies Act, 15 read with 10
relevant Riles miade thers wnder roquires amy tramssction. entered inio between related parties for selling or otherwise
despasing of or buying, propery of any kind” where the amount avelved exceeds Ra 100 or or 10 % off th o
Wiiichever i Jower. 1o be apiprovad by the members of the company by way of & resolution. The sasd ransaction of sale &
transler of land & busildings is with rolared parny company. Damial o snd food Private Emited,

[y Mameof Reised Pamy T Damtal Floar and Fond Privace imited.

by Fl:'l:liifm:.h-ip | Asepaiste company

{¢) Nemc of the [irectors, - Key Managerial
Perzomnel whe is nelated

Mr Jugat Mohan Agganwal (Managing Dirsctor and his |
wife Mrs Shocitz Aprarwal}

BT Particulars of e Coniract or Arrangement.

I Bale of Compesiy land sitoated af VPO Thasipal, §
Madhopur, Pethanket to M/S Damil Flour and Food
Private Limited for @ considerstion of prevailing market
price.

B of reiicrs of The compiy o their mecting approwed e proposal of the company to seli the company lind
inchuding bailding a2 VPO Thanyal, Madhopur, Pathirked 10 M8 Damizl Flowur ard Food Prwste Limited, & company
under fhe saene manspement end Me Jagst Mohan Azgarwal and his wilie, Mre Shochita Agarwal are the directors and
sharshilders of 1he company, suliject o the approval of the sharcholders by way of an ordmary Resolwtion under section
138 of the Companies Act. 2013 and the SEBT {Lsting Obligations amd [izchosure Requirements) Regulations, 203 and
applicable cinculars.

Mote - Mope of the Dircetors nnd K0P is intenested in above resolution except Chainman & htansping Diractor,
Biesolation Moo 3

Purswant T the provisions of Section 197 read weeler with Sehedule V o the Act, in respect of the payment of
maragcrial rerunerien i case of oo profit of insdequscy of profil as cabcubsted umder section 198 of the A, the

eqapany may pay such remuneration upto the cedling Fimils 25 specified in Schedule V amd the Members approval by w
of # special resolution bas bocn passed for payment of rermimesstion for a period not exceeding 3 years.

Taking inee consideration the above it is projused o ebtain Membesa approval by way of Spesiel reselutions, as stated
hierzin above 1o The pavment of minimom remuneration. whers the company he oo profits of s profits ard inadequats, 1o
r Jagat Mohan Aggarws] during the three financial years commencing froms Aprily 1, 30T

Tote s Nisie of e Directors and KNP i interested in above neliumion sxcep Chatrman & Managing Dincector.

By Order of the Board of Directors

iated: 20RO T

For Piohet o Extepcts Limbed
* b = i
£ e
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3 5  Chasatary)
WK ok Company Secretary
Pluce- Parhankot AT The Pinwcenireg (Ponlisnes.|
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Asinexure A to the notice

e ——

Inssractions for the voting through elecirumic means
| Incomgdiakes with provisioss of Sectiop 108 of the Compasies. ACL 2013, amd rules framed there under and
Prewikation 44 of the SEBI  Listing Obilgation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased 1o provide members Facility o exerciss their nght 1o vode on resalutions propesed 10 be considered st the
ensuing Arnunl General Mesting (AGM]) by electronic means and the business may be fransacted through e-Yohng
Servies, The Facility of casting e votes by the membets using o electranic vouing sysiem from a place other than
ventie 6F B AGAT (“remote e-voting ™) will be provided by Natiomal Securities Depository Limited (HADLL

1. The facility for voring throush buliol paper shall he made available m the AGM and the members attending the
mesting wih have not cost their vote by remate e-voting shall be able Lo exercise their right af the mesting thrah
bailo paper

5. The members who Bave cist their vote by remote e-voting prior 1o the AGM may also atlend the ALM bt shall nat
bee emtitled fo st their vote again.

IV, The remede e-vating penod CORUMETES on 15™ Septermber. 2017 9:00 am) and ends ol ™ Seprember, 2017 (5:00
prih, Dririnyg this period members” of the Company, holding shares =ither in physical form or In dematcriadzzed Foam,
i ot the catft date of 14th Septentber. 2017, mny cast their vote by remote e-voting. The femone ¢-voling module
ciafl bé disabicd by MSOL for voting thereafier. Once the vote on a resolutlon is cast by The mmbser, the member
shall not be #liowed o change it subsequensly,

Y. The provess and manner for remele c-Voriag are a5 under:

A li‘oase 3 Member receives an email from NSDL - [for members wiose email 1Ds are registercd with e Compamy?
Depository PartkcipandsisT] ©

(il Open email and open PDF file viz; “remotc e-voling. pdf with your Client [0 or Folie Mo, as passward. The
said PDF file conbiing vour user 10 and gasswordPIN for remote s-votmg. Please mode thal the passwned i an
inH sl passwnrd,

{ii1  Lapnch infernet browser by typing the following URL: hitpsciiwwiw evoting.nsdl.com/
sl Click on Sharsholder - Legin
(vl Puoe user D and passwond ax itk password TTH mwoted in stzp {1} above. Clhick Logi.

(vl Password change mean appeirs. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with minirium B
disitscharaciers o combination thereof, Note new password It is strongly recommenced not o shase yous
password with any other person and fake =aRaT C2TE 10 keep vour password confidential,

Wiy Bome pase of pomobe e-woting opens; LHek on remobe evaiing Active Woting Cycles.

vty Sclect “EVEMT of “Ploneer Agro Extracis Limited™,

fviii} Mo vou ore ready for remote e-voting s Cast Vole page opens.

{ixh  Cast your voie by selecting appropriawe option and click on “Cubmiit” gnd alse “Confirm™ when prompted,
%} Upon confirmation, the message < e cast stcoessfdly” will be diplayed.

(xi) - Ohnce vou bave voted en The resofution, you will ot be aliowed to modify your vols.

Regd, Office bl Nehar, Makakpur, Pathankot - 145 025 (Pungati) INDIA Te. +31-186- 2045352 15H54755
Fan: + 51-186-2345351°  CET Mo - 10843176 O 900203 TN 03271456
a— N L ¥ N ] e ' P e T S e L15?j-1ﬁ'P‘E1qg3F‘LCﬂ'425?5
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m‘mmm sharefolders (1.2, other than individoals. HUF. MRt et} are required to send scanned copy (PDFIRG
Formaii of the relevant Board Resoiution. Authuority letler efc, topether with amesied specimen sionature of the duly

suhorized signatoryies) who sre suthorized 10 vete, 1o the Scrutimizer throush o-mail 1o bskashtwal@zmail.com with a
copy- niarked W esodmpEinsdl o, in

X1k M Baldey Singh Kashtenl (FCS NoJ3616) parmer of RSM & Co has been appointed s the Scrminizer for providing

-

I e o hMember receives physical copy of the Notice 0F AGM [ for members whase email 1Ds are not registered
with the CompaneTloposhory Pamicipantssp or requesting piysical copy]

{11 Tnitial password is prowided as belowsa the batrom of the Atendance Slip for the AGM:
EVEN [Remote c-vofing Event Nomber) USER D PASSYWORD/PIN
{it} Plense follow:all steps froim SE Mo £1i) o 510 Mo x6i) abowve, 10 cast vobe,

I case of any queries, woas may refer the Frequently Acked Questions {FAQE] for Members and remote sovnding
user manual for Members avaikable v the downloads scction of woane evoting.nsdbcom or call 'on toll free no
| BO-T12-900

[F vou are alfeady: registered witht NS Tor remote e-voling then you can use your existing vaer 1D and
petianrl PN for casting your voie.

You e alan vpdale yvour mobile number and e-mail idin the user pmﬁ!-r.-‘d:taﬂs of the fidier which may be used for
sendina future communication] sl

Fhe voting rights ol members shwall e in proportion to their sharcs of the paid up equity share capitn] of the
Company 23 o e cur-0[T date of 14™ September, 2017.
Any person, who scquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after dispaich of the

notice and hokding shares a of the (ui-off date ic. 14" September, 2017, may obtain the fogin 1D and password by
senditg & request at evotingifinsdlco.in or RTA. However, if veu are already registersd with NSDL for remate o-
veting thess you can use your existing wser 1D and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you
can resel your password by using “Forgor User DemitePassword” option available on wiwvw evoting, nsdl.com or
conla) NEDL ot the followina toll free o 1H00-222.000;

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion io their shares in the paid wp equity shave capital of the company
as ot dote. A person; whose name is seconded in'the register. of members or in the register of beneficial,

owners maintained by the depositories a2 o0 the col-ofT detegnly shall be entitled to avail the feeiliy of remole o=
valing Mwiking at the A0 through ballet paper.

Tacility 10 the imembers of the Company to scrufinize the woding af the AGM and remte eviling process ina
fair and tmnspurent manmer.

Thee Scrutinizer shall. immediately afier the conciusion of voting of voting st the Annual General Mesting, would
count the wode cast 21 the mecting. thercafier unblock 1he votes cast throegh Temicts covoting in the preserscs of at
feast two {3} witnesses wed in the smployment of the compasy and make not later than three days of conclusion of
the meesing, a consoladaied scratmizer’s Report of the total voses cast in favour or aymingt, i any, 1o the chaimman
of 1he company or & person authorized by him in writing who shall countension the same.

The Resulis declarcd alomgwilh the repont of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company

aar person apthorized by him io writing. The resules shall be immediasely forwarded 1o the BSE Linized, My

e, piangerarneces i ad on the website of MS0OL immedisiely afier the declaration of resulis by the EM%\\
SLT
-.':-;'__ et T
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3 DIRECTORS' REPORT T-E-}_'H;E MEMBERS =
Your Dircctors have pleasire in’prcsenting their 25" Annual 7 ot fagether with the Audited Aveounls of the Company
for the Vearended Wlarch A1, 2017,

l Financial Resulis: *

(Amount- Rz Lakh) fAmount- Rs Lakhy
Particalars - Mareh 31, 2007 NMarch 31, 20146
Cirass Sales “' .00 47412 o
Less: State Excise & VAT .00 .64
et Sales .00 47548
Oher Income - ko T2.09 R R
l;ﬂ! Ta.0% 179352 i
Prefit belere depreciation & raxation 3804 2973
Less; Depreciation 0.88 20.20
1..055.' Provision for taxation 0.0 8.64
Frofit '.1ﬁe:r raxation 300 -30.29
Acld: Balance brought Forward from previous vear R 43573
Surplus available for appropriation 0 0
Appropriations - 0 2 o
General Reserves i ]
Froposed Dividend o 0 0

! Tax an Dividend ! 0 ]

| |

| Additional depreciation on fixed asse _ ] i

Balance carricad 1o Bakance shest _ =44 700 486,02
3
h %

Regd. Office | Chhoti Nehar. Malakpur, Patharikot - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel, +91-186-234535 ]
CST No. - 10843118 Ot 10-02-83  TIN © 03271047456
ww pioneeragro.codn CIN : L15319PB1993PLC01 2975

Fax; + 91-186-2345351
e-mail | complianceofficer@pionesragro.coin
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DIVIDEND:

Druring the vear undar review, the Ro%d of Drivectons has wal recomimeaded any dividend on the cauity share Capital. The
Company wants to consecve e resouress and strengihen the Nnancis hase of the company. So that viur directors do nat
recommended any dividend fur the financial vear endad 317 larch, 2017,

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equin capital as an March 31,2007 was Red. 33 23,0001 During the year under review, the campany neither
issued shares with difTerentinl woling rights nor sranted stock CPLONG T sweat equity.

FINANCE:

Cash and cash equivatents us ar March 31, 2017 was 29973 Lacd, The company continues 1o focus on Judicious
managemenl of its warking capiral, Receivables, inventories and oiher working capital parametars were kept under strict
check throush continuoys meritring.

FIXED DEPOSITS:
At DEPOSTES:

Your Campany has na accepred any deposits within the memning ¢ Section 73 of the Companiss Acl, 2003 and the
Companics { Acceptanes of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTM ENTS:

The cempany has not given any loans or Suarantess covered under e provisione of section 186 of the Companiss Act,
2013,

The detaii of the investments made by company is given in the notes i the firancial statements.

INTERNAL CONTROL S}'S'I‘Ef\rfﬁ AND THEIR ADFEQUACY:

The Company has an Interal Constrol System, commenstrate with tie size. seale and complexity of its operatiors. The
seope and authority of the liternal Audit function is defined in the [ternal Apdit Manual, To mintain its objectivity and
independence, the Internul Ayudic function reporis to the Chaiyma af the Audit Committee of the Board & o the
Chairman & Managing Director,

The Internal Audir Depariment monitors and evaluates the efficicy and adequacy of interngl conteel svstem in the
Company. its compliance with operating systeims, ACCOUNTing procedires and policies at all locations of the Company.
Based an the report of internal audit function, process owners undriake corrective action in their respective areas and
Lhereby strensthen the contrais. Significant audit observations and becommendations along with corrective actions thereen
are presented to the Audit Commitlee of tha Board,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company's CsR philosephy s based on the belicf fat a successlul business can he developed only by crsating 4
prosperous society around. Reaching eut to duprived communities is parr of the company’s vision and its CSK ipitiatives
aim at supplementing the government endeavars 1o halp the citizers in he viginity achieve beter living standards and
good guslity of 1ifs, The company bas been engaging with sivil sucivy, publie at arge threugh dissemination of ity
initiatives, L

<t
9, 7
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORFIION

[nformation in accordance with the®wovisions of Seetion 134 13,
tAccounish Rules, 2014 reganding Conservation of Ensrey. Tec
outga is given in the Annexure No A, which forms partof e

padoithe Companies Act, 201 2 read with Companies
slogy A bsorption and Foreign Exchanges Earning and
ol Report.

| FOREIGN FACHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-6)
During the period underreview there was no foreign exchange sosings or et flow,

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the year under review, your Campany enjoyed cordial reln anship with workers and emplovees at 21l lavels.
DIRECTORS :

As par ihe Provision of Section 152 of the Companies At 2005 She Ajay Kumar Goel, Whole Time Direetor of the
Company is Hable to retive by rotation and being eligible. o/ himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, Your Board of Director has recommended Bis apoiviment in their meeting held on 08" May, 2017,

Declaration of Independence by Directors

The company has received the declaration from ail the Independon: Birectors of the Comprany My, Sanjeey Kohli, Mis:
Meeraj Sharm Meo Kajinder Kumar Uppal and Mr Dineslt Shanma confirm ing that they meet o the criteria of
bndependetce preseribed both onder sub-section (61 of Sectian 124 of the Companies Aet, 2013 znd rezulation 15010 (b
of the SERT{Listing Obligation and Disclosure Reguirements) Kooulation, 2013,

Remuneration Policy

The Board has. on the recommendation of the Appointment & BEenureration Committes framed a policy for selection and
Carporate Governanoe Repurt,
Rey Managerial Personnel

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 203 of the Act the foliowing are the Key Mlanazerial Personnel (KNP of the
cinmipany as on the date of this report.

Me. Jagat Mohan Avgarwal. Managing Director, Mr, Shyam Mavobar Parashar, Chief Finarcial O cer and Mis, Rashmi
Chendlvary, company Secretary.

\ . The-Pioneening—(Lonlinied .
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[l Director's Responsibiline Slatement;

In térms of Section L3S ol the Companies Agl, 2013, the direeioe vl ke to state thaj:
-

U Inthe preparation of the annusal aceaynts, the applicakie acuaunting standards Bave heen followed,

i) The directors have selected such dccounting palicies g dpplied tem conststently and made Judgments angd
estimates that were teasonable and prodent so a o give s trie and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the gnd of the firapcial vear and of the profit oy ey ol'the Campany for the Year under review.

i) The directars have taken Proper and sufficien: core o, e maintenance of Adeguare BECOUNting records in
docordance with the provisions of this Aot fir safesuandine (he ascors of the Company and for Preventing and

desecting fiaud and other irregularities,
) The directors have prepared the amnual accounts pr g Loy voncer hasis,

vl The divectors had laid down interial financial eontrols 1o be lallawed by the company and thar such internal

financial contrals are adequate and were aperating elficeivet:

Vit The direcine had devised PEGRLT Svstem to ensppe complinn e withy the prowvisions af al] applicable lavs and tha
SUCh Swsiem wipe adequate i cperating effectivel

Related Party Transactions

The particylars of eoniracts chrered ingo by the Lompany with ity n
Seclian 188 of the Companies Act 2013 is annexed herewith in For

d parly e Plonger Industries Limited PuUrsUant ta
AOC2 Annexure Na B, which forms a part of the
Report. '

Subsidiary Companies
The Company dogs nor fave any subsidiary,
Code of Canduet

The Board of Directis as approved a Cade of Conducr which i ippticable w0 the Members of the Board and al)
eMplovees in the eoupse of day 1o day busiiess SRETations af the oy g 1w The Company believes i “Zero Tolerance™
4gainst bribery, corlpion amd unethios) dealings ¢ belaviars ofany fem aid the Board bas laid down the directives o
EouREEr such acts. The code (aid down by the Board js Known as “cage ar business condues” which forms an Appendiy to
the Codle. The Code Bas been pasied on (e Company's website wais, Sloneeragro.coin,

All the Board Members and he Senior Managenent persor] have eonfirnegd compliznoe with |he Code. 4}
Management S0t were given appropriate trining in this Fegard,

Vigil Mechanjsm / Whistle Blower Poliey:

“The Company has o vighh mechanisy naimed Fraud and Risk Bt agivciys Palicy 0 deal with instance of fraud and
mismanageent. ifany

In staying true 1o our vilues of Strength, Performance and Fassic, 4 in Ene with our vision of being one of the most
respected companies in lndia, the Company is commined Worlic high ndards of Corporate Gavernance and stakehg
responsibilin.

& ,E'ﬁér‘
Chhati Nebar, Malakpur, Pathankol - 145 025 (Puryab) INDIA Tel.:.+§£;?g;2;5;iﬁﬁ352rﬂ'5-f}'§5'
Rege Gmkax |+ 01-188-2345351 GST No. - 10843116, Dt 10-02.93 TWLH5319?51993PLC{:129?5
a-mail : CDmDﬁHJI":ﬂ&CIﬁICEF@piUI‘IEE‘I'H{_].'D COUN www pionegragro.coin CIN ¢ ?




PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

Annual Report 2016-2017

Y
Prevention of Insider Trading

" The Company bas adopted a Cole of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view fo regulaie trading in
securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the
Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directars and the designated employees
while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company. The Board is respansible for
implementation of the Code.

Al Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.
Aunditor’s Report’ Secretarial Aundit Report

The ahservation made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self explanatory and hence, do
not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors

Sarabjit Kaur Khaira & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Pathankot, be and is hereby appointed as the statutoery auditor
of the company, in place of retiring auditors M/s Anil Vasudeva & Co. Chartered Aceountants, Pathankot (Firm
Hegistration number 003947 1), to hold office from the conclusion of this 25" aAnnual General Meetingf AGM} till the
conclusion of 29™ Annual General Meeting{ AGM) subject to ratification by member every year

Further M/s Yudhistic & Co., Chartered Accountants has been appointed as Internal Auditor pursuant to Section 138 of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2017-18

Appointment of Cost Auditor of the Company

The company has closed down its operations and has disposed off entire Plant & Machinery, Thus Appointment of cost
Auditor of the company i3 not required.

Secretarial Andit

Pursuant 1o provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed M/e Anuj Bansal & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial yezr 2016-17, The Seoretarial Aodit report is annexed herewith
as “Annexure

Extract of Annual Return:
The details forming part of the extract of the Anmual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as “Annexure D7,

Business Risk Management:

At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.
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Maetings

A valendar of Meetings is prepared aml circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year Five Board Meetings, Four
Remuneration Committee, Four Stakeholders Relationship Commiites, One Independent Director Meeting, and Four
Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Repott,
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Farticulars of Employees

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule S of the Companies (Appointment and Remunsration of
Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 in respect of emplovees of the Company, will be provided upon request. In terms of
Section 136 of the Act, the reports and accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled thereto, excluding the
information on employees’ particulars which is available for inspection by the members at the Registered office of the
company during business hours on working days of the company up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting, [T any
member is interested in inspecting the same, such member may write (o the company secretary in advance,

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis Reports

The Corporate Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis Report, which form an imtegral part of this Report,
are set out as separate Annexure, together with the Certificate from the auditors of the Company regarding compliance
with the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

Disposed off the Assets

Your company has disposed off most of the Fixed Assets during the year as per postal ballot passed by the shareholders of
the company on 18/12/2013 as per scetion 180(1){#) of the companies Act,2013 and other applicable statutory provisions.
Mow Company has disposed off entire inventories during the year and has closed down the operation. The Company is
keen on identifving pew and different business opportunity in worldwide markets with an aim to sfarting new business.

Acknowledgements

Your directors place on record their decp appreciation o emplovees at all levels for their hard work, dedication and
commitment. The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and cooperation your Company has been
receiving from ils suppliers, stockiest, retajlers, business partners and other associated with the company as its trading
partners. Y our company looks upon them as partners in its progress and has shared with them the rewards of growth,

For and on behalf of the Board

v

(Jagat Mohan Agzarwal)
Managing Dircoctor
Din MNo- DO750120

{Aday Kumak Goel)
Jpint Managing director
Din Mo -01105207

Place; Pathanket
Drated: 08 052017

y
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PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD:

ANNEXURE -A
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING

a) Energy conservation measures iken:

Mo other additional invesiments & Proposal are being in consideration for reduction of Consumption of Energy.

b) Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reducing consumption of energy

Mo other additional investments & Praposal are being in consideration for reduction of Consumption of Energy.

¢} Impact of the measure at {a) and (b} above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the
cost of production of gonds:-

Mo other additional investments & Proposal are being in consideration for reduction of Consumption of Energy.

d] Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of produoction as per Form A of the Annexure in
respect of industries is specified hereunder in the Schedule thereto.

POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

Fariatr . | e

Electricity purchased (Units) 211818 19528
Amount {in Bs.) 211899 162863
Rate per Linit (in Rs,) 9.97 ' 834
Orvn Genaration through Diesel Geaneration {Linits) ITTs 0
Amount {In Ks.) 61267 L
Cost Perunit (in Rs.) 16.23 (.00
Coal/Charenal (in MT) L 0.940) .00
Charcoal amount (in Rs.) 13712 0
Furmaee oil Nil ]
Fuel Consumption{In M1} 731800 ]
Amount (in Rs) 3192773 0
Rate per bT 4362.90 0
Diesel (Onky in Lirsh 1230 ]
Amount {in B} 61267 ]
Rate per Lir. (HSD/LDO) 44,81 1]
Vanaspati & Refinad Qil Producrion 1997.911 0
Electricity 107.9]
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PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

I TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts made in technology absorption as per Form B of the Annexore of Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules 1952
1. Research and Development (R& )
g} Specific arcas in which R&D carried out by the company ;
Dwring the year under review, no R&D camied out.
b1 Benefits derived as a resulit of above R&D @ Not Applicable

¢} Future Plan of zction: 1f required, Research and Development activities shall be carried out in future to achisve
greater efficiency in production technigues.

d) Expenditure on R&D: Mo capital as well as recurring expenditure made on R&D.
1. Technology, absorption, adaptation and innovation

a} Efforts, in brief, made towards technology sbsorption, adaptation & inpovation :

Effortz are constantly heing mads to make the maximum use of the available infrastructure, st the same time
innovating new techniques o being about efficiency as well a5 economy in different areas. Employees are given
appropriate training of and on the job, to enable them to achieve the planned performsnce

by Benefits derved as a result of the above efforts, e.g. product improvement, cost reduction, product development,
import substitution ete.:

Above defailed effors resulted in benefits in the shape of cost reduction through berter utilization of the
avatlable resources and product improvemend,

¢) In case of imported technology (imported during the last 5 years reckonsd from the beginning of the fnancial
year) : Nil

M. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

2016-17 516
- Foreign Exchange Faming (Rs, In lakh) il Wil
- Foreign Exchange Outgo (Rs. In lakh) il Wil

For and on behalf of the Board

(Ajay Fumarfdos)
Joint Managing director
Din Mo - 105207

/

{Jagat Mohan Aggarwal)
Managing Directar
Dvin No- 00750120

Place: Pathanlko!
Dated: OB.03.2017
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PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

*FORM AOQC-2

ANMNEXURE -B

r
{Pursuant to clause (h) of Sub Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Acconnts) Rules 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of Contractsfarrangements entered into by the Company with its related parties refeired
1o Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

1. Deiails of material contracts or arrangement or fransactions not at arm’s length price.
5. No. Particulars Details
a) Mame {53 of the related party & namre of relationship Mil
b} Mature of contracts/arangement/transactions Mil
£) | Duralion of the contracty/arrangements firansaction Mil
dy Salient terms of the coniracls or armengements of transaction including the value, ifany il
cl Justification for entering into such contracts of arrangements or lransaclions il
fr Dae of approval by the Board Mil
£} Amount paid as advances, if any il
by Dhate on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under {irst Nil
provise to section 188
2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length price,
5. No. Particulars Details . :
a) Mame {5) of the related party Pioneer Industries Limited
i i 115 a group company in which two ol the
3] Matiere of relationship ReE p i ;
7 Directors are interested
c) Malure of contracts/arrangement/transactions By Agreement |
: y ; ad 01042006 t0 31.03.2017 for rent
d) Duration of the contracts/arrangements [ransaction recaival
Salient tetms of the comtracts or arrangements or transaction 7
g y ; N Rent received
including the vatue, if any |
Tustification Tor entering into such contracts or arrangements of A |
) S B ] g Approval of Board of Directors
transaciions
h Amount received during the year (in Rs) 2,45,000
9 Mratz on which the special resolution was passid in General NA
& mecting as required under first proviso to section 188
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PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES | — —

Office : 313-SF. Prestige Chamber, Wimpy's Building,

Tel:  (O)0I81-4622464

M)y 98140-32331,9814323338
i i inema, G.T. Road, {M ; .
Adj. Narinder Cinema, G ot _— ol

Froaf ; r o -
1.{{-3” ﬁﬁ’ﬁw&wi anujofﬁcezﬁﬂﬂ@yahm':ﬂm {Personal)

Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
(For the Financial Year Ending 31.3.2017)
[Pursuant o Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

T

The Board of Directors

Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited,
Pathankol

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the cémpiianct-: of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited, having registered
office at #FChhoti Mahar, Malakpur, Pathankot, Corporate Identification
No.L15319PB1993PL.C012975 (hereinafter called the Company),

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. Based on our
verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31.03.2017, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism jn place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, pa pers, minute books, forms and returns filed and their records
maintained by (“The Company”) for the period ended on 31.3.2017 according to the provisions of:

: The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

Page 1 af6
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Il The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the Rules made

thereunden;
IV, The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:
V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company

a. The Secufities and Exchange Board of Tndia {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
90

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

@ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
aned

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

g the Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Apreements
entered into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited; and

h. The Memorandum and Articles of Assaciation.

L. Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements Regulation, 2015,

VI As informed to us, the other laws specifically applicable to the Company have been
complied with. In this recard, we have relied on the information/records produced by
the Company during the course of Audit on test check and randomly basis and limited
to that extent only and was limited to following acts:

Food Safely & Standards Act, 2006

The Factories Act, 7948,

The Payment of Wages Act, 1936,

The Mintmum Wages Act, 1048,

Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisiens Act, 1952,

Employers Stale Insurance Act, 1948,

‘The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965,

The Environment (Protection) Act, 4986,

Electricity Act 2003.

Pavowent of Gratuity Act, 1972,

Water (Prevention & Control of Pellution) Act 1974 and rules thereunder.
Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1981 and rules thereunder,

o S . S T A i T " A

Regarding Compliance of FSSAI, wee further report that based on the information
received and records maintained by the company has a FSSAT License, however
surrendered the same due to discontinuance of its business activities during the year,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following, wherever

applicable:

i)
i)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company ha$ complied with the provisions _-r:rf tha-Art Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc mentioned above.

Page 2 of 6
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2. We further report that the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act and the provisions of Companies Act,
20113 as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company, with regard to:

a)
b)

c)

)
k)
1)

Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries
therein;

Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of
Companies and the Central Government;

Service of documents by the Company en its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of
Companies;

Notice of Board meetings and Comimittee meetings of Directors;

The meetings of Directors and Comumittees of Directors including passing of resolutions by
circulation;

The Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2016 including the provisions related to
extension of time;

Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings;
Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the
government authorities, wherever required;

Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement
and reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time
Directors;

Payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Direclor and Whole-time
Directors,

Appointment and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors; .

Transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate
certificates of shares;

m) Declaration and payment of dividends;

1)

a)
P)
)

Transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund and ‘uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the
websites of the Company and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, if any;

Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;
Investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others;

Form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as
prescribed under Part IT and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed
inSchedule VI to the Act;

Directors’ report;

Related Party Transactions.

Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and
Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act.

3. We turther report that:

.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review

were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. ’

Page 3 of6

L=y e




b. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at reasonable gap in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

€. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

d. The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act:
and ¢

e. There was no prosecution initiated and no-fines or penaltics were imposed during the vear
under review under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and
Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its
Directors and Officers. :

f.  The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility
of appointment, their being Independent and compliance with the Code of Business
Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel:

4. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
1956 and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public
shareholding,

5. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and the Bye laws
framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization /re-materialisation of
securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the
Company. )

6. The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and
Regulations made under that Act to the extent applicable.

7. We further report that:

a. The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements
entered into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited,

b. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the
provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said
Regulations;

c. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with
regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said Regulat '
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8. We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

LE

" For Anuj Bansal & Associates

Practicing Compan_;zﬁecretaries
il i

g, gl
b

'lil '.“::;-.;4 1

L" Anuj R Bansal
B.Com, FCS, LLE, PGDILA,
M. Ne. F-5166
COP No.: 3667

Date: 08.05.2017.
Place: Jalandhar.

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
Forms an integral part of this report.

-
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To

‘Annexure A’
{Forming Integral Part of Secretarial Audit Report for the financial vear ending 31.3.2017)

The Members,
Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited,
Pathankot

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of company. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correciness of the contents of the Secrelarial records. The verification

was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion. '

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ete. which forms the
integral part to express our opinion in Form MR-3.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis as the Secretarial Auditors.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted

the affairs of the Company.

Fl

For Anuj Bansal & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

1 R Bansal,
B.Com , FCS, LLE, PGDIA.
M. No. E-5166
COP MNo.: 3667

Date: 08.05.2017
Place: JTalandhar
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ANNEXTURE -

Form MNo. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNM

as on the Ainancial year ended on 31% March, 2015
ff'timuantﬂ; section 92{3) of the Companies Acr, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i1 CIN: L15319PBI1993PLCO12975
i} Registration Date: 20/0171993
i) Mame of the Company: PLONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LIMITED
ivl] Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares
v)  Address of the Registered office and contact details:
CHOTTI NAHER,
MALAKPUR, PATHANKOT- 145025
PUNIAE
vii  Whether listed company: YES
viil Mame, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent:
ABHIPEA CAPITAL LIMTED.
CGiF-38-59. WORLD TRADE CEMTRE,
BARAKHAMBA LANE
MNEWDELHI- 110001
PHONE: 011-42390509.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total wrnever of the company shall be stated:-

81, Mo, | Mame and Description MIC Code of the %% to total tumover
of main products / services Product! servics of the company
1 EDIBILE GIL 2890 10084

IL PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIMARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S.NG | NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable
ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shares held | Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE
I NA, N.A. NA, N.A. NA.
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I¥Y. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
I} Category-wise Share Holding

Category of ™o, of Shares hield at the Na. of Shares held at % hange
Sharchalders beginning of the vear the end of the year During
the year
Demat | Physical Total] % of Demat | Physical | Total Y%of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A, Promoters
ay Individual/HUF 220735 Hil Q22078 Z2L2E] 100975 il HOTI978 2336 208
b} Central Govt. il Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil il Mill Wil
o} State Govt. (5) Wil il il il Mil Mil il Wil] Wil
d) Bodies Corp. il Nil Mil Mil Mil Mil il Will Wil
€} Banks/FI il Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Wil] Wil
fi Any Other.,... il Mil il il Mil Mil il Wil Wik
Sub-total (A) (1):- 92075 Nil TS| 2128 1011975 Wil | 101975 23.362.08
(2} Foreign
&) MRIs — Individuals Nil Mil il Mil Mil Mil Mil Wil] Wil
b1 Other — Individuals Nil Mil Nil Mil Mil Wil il Wil Wil
¢} Bodiez Corp. il il il Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil] Wil
di Banks [ Fl Nil Mil Wil Mil Mil Mil il Mill Wil
e} Any Other, ... il Mil Nil il Mil Mil Mil MNiff Wil
Sub-total (A) (2):- Nil il Nil| Nl Mil Nil Wil Will Wil
Total shareholding 922075 Nil Q22075 21.28] 100I97S Nil | 1001973 23.36] 2.08
af Promoter (A) = (AN 1HANZ)
B. Public Shareholding
a) Mutual Funds Banks /FH il il will il ™il Mil il MNil] Wil
b1 Central Govt, il il Mil il Mil Mil il Will Wil
¢} State Gowt.(s) Mil Mil il il Mil Mil Mil Mil] Wil
d) Venture Capital funds Mil Mil il Mil il Mil il Mill Wil
e} Insurance Companies Wil il il Mil il Mil Wil Mill Wil
g1 Flls Wil Mil il Wil Mil Mil Mil Wil Ml
i1 Foreign Venture
Capital Funds il Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Wil] Wil
i} Dhers (specify) Wil Mil il il Mil Mil Wil Nil] Wil
Sub-tatal (B)(1):- Nil Nil Nilj Nilj Nil Wil Nill Nill Wil
2. MNon-Institutions
a) Badies Corp.
i} Indian 1843561 228700] 2072261 47830 1841561 228700 | 2070261 47790 0.04
i) Overscas il Hil il il Mil Mil Mil Mil]  wil
B) Individuals
i} Individual TRi06l 3233001  3%66% 915 223636] 324800 348456 12.66] <151
sharchelders holding
naminal share
capital upto
Rs.2 lakh -y ; i
24 2 %

Fax ' +97-186-2345351 CS3T No ;10843116 Dt 10-02-92  TIN : 03271047456

Regd, Office : Cnhoti Nehar Malakpwr, Pathankol - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel - +G1-1 %234535%)}@
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[
ii} Tndividual 473879  3T7EROO| BS2679 1988 | 321819 [BFTRR00 00619 16.17]-3.51
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital inexcessof | o
Rs 1 lakh
¢} CHhars
Clearing Members BR3RG Nil | #8389 2.03 89 Mil 99|  0.0z]-2.01
dj NRI's Nil Nil Nil Nil Wil Nil il Nil] il
Sub-total (B)}{2):- 2479423 [ Q30800 3410225 TRTI | 2388023 932300 3320325 T6.640-2.08
Tatal Public 2470425 Q30800 | 3410223 TR [Z3RRO2S O32300) 2320325 76.643-2.08
Sharcholding
(BI=(B)(1}+
(B1i2)
. Shares held il Nil Nil Mil il Hil il Mil] Mil
by Custodian for
GORs & ADRs
iGrand Total 01500930800 | 4332300 100 | 00000 | 9323000 4332300 103 Nil
|{A+B+C}

(1i}y Shareholding of Promoters

TE“L'J il‘;ﬁmn.;huluﬂr 2 I Sharcholding st the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year
| | e j
Y% of Shares % of Shares | % change
altoml |y eeq : %oftotal | Pledged in share
Mo of shares of [ No.of :
i | fencumbered Shares ofthe | Jencumbered | holding
Shares the | Shares L
company to total company to total during the
= | shares sharas year
Tagat bohan
i Agmarwal 48194 1.11 Mil | 138094 3.19 Mil 208
Bharat
Bhushan
2| Apgarwal L R, 1 5 Mil | 49800 1.15 Wil Mil
Pardesp
3 Agoarwal 31140 0.72 il Mil Nil il .72
Ajay Kumar . = 3 3 . :
4 Goel 834010 . 1.93 Mil Nil Mil Mil -1.93
Jagat Mohan [
3 Apparwal 267307 6.17 Nil | 267307 | 617 Mil Hil
(HUE) |
Shuchita : I ;
6 Aseewal 220683 5.09 Mil | 335183 ] 7.74 Mil 2.68
7 Vasu 221591 | 511 Mil | 221591 | 511 Mil il
Aggarwal | !

25
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iv} Sharcholding Pattern of fop ren Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs gnd ADRsj:

S| For Eack of the top 10 Sharcholders | Sharcholding atthe beginning | g 3 014ine ot the end of year
No, pd of the year

ol %% of total | %oftotal
7 shares of the | No. of shares shares of the

shares
COMmpany tompany
1 Damtal Flour and Food Pvt. Lid. | 336000 | T.75 A36000 i
o ASP Fincap Private Limited [ 22R200 527 228200 5.27
3 Reshma Owerseas Limited 165448 1352 . 163448 3.82
& | Coitrete Credit Limited 102000 235 102000 235
6 }Bﬁinnath Management Service Pyt 101402 534 107492 234
7 Lalita Tie Up Pyvi. Lid, . 34210 1.23 54210 1.23
& Signet [nfotech Pyt Ltd. 169424 3.9] 169429 3.91
9 Jhankar Vinimay Pvi, Ld. 191367 4.42 191367 4,42
10 W8B Investments Private Limited 50000 L.15 50500 1.17
11 | Suresh Kumar Aggarwal 45000 1.04 43000 1.04
12 | Reshma Devi Surana 60035 1.39 A0035 1.39
13 | Renu Jain 69049 1.59 69049 1.59
14 Raj Kumari Grover 93403 2,16 93405 218
15 Madhu Apgparwal 87900 2403 87000 203
16 Beta Stock Brokers Pyvt. Lid. 121938 2.81 [21938 Z.E1
17 ft':“' Wealth Advisory Servipes Pt 53980 1.24 53980 1.24
1 Dhaisy Commosales Limited E1000 187 | 810040 1.87
19 Orscar Retailers Limited 147562 341 147562 141
20 Wind Flower Sales Limited 139900 3.23 135900 323
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PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

(v} Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

| Shareholding at the beginning

of the year

" Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Mo, of shares

% of total
shares of the

company

Mo, of shares

% of total
shares of the

company

1. Sh. Jagat Mohan Aggarwal- Chairmin
| & Managing Director

at the beginning of the Year

48194 |

L1L |

48194 |

111 |

Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (2.2,
allotment/transfer/benus/sweat equity ete)

Increase(59900 shares)

| at the end of the Year

138094 |

319 |

138094 |

319

2. 5h, Ajay Kumar Goel- Whole Time
Director

4l the beginning of the Year

83400 |

1.93

£3400 |

163 |

[Drate wise Increase/Diecrease in the
sharsholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (2.2,
allotment/ransfar/bonus/sweat equity eic)

Decrease (33400 shares)

at the end of the Year

Nit |

Mil

il

Nil |

A, Sh. Bharat Bhushan Aggarwal- Whole
| Time Director

at the beginning of the Year

49800 |

1.15 |

45800 |

Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (2.5,
allotment/transfer’bonus/sweat equity eic)

il

.15 |

at the end of the Year

43800

115

49800 |

L15

4. 5h. Raj-inder Kumar Uppal-
Independent Director

at the beginning of the Year

Nil |

Mil |

Nil |

Mil

Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
sharcholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.

_ allotmentiransferbonus/sweat equity etc)

Mil

atthe end of the Year

il

Hil

i |

' 5. Sh. Dinesh Sharma- Indcncndent_
Director

at the besinning of the Year

il

Nil

il |

il

Diate wise Increase/Decrease in the
sharcholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (.2,
alletment/iransfer/bors/sweal equity etc}

Nil

at the end of the Year

Nil

Nil |

Nil |

7
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6. 5h. Sanjeey Kumar Kohli-
Independent Director
at the beginning of the Year Nil nil | Mil Mil

.
Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the vear specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment/transferbonus/sweat equity ete)

at the end of the Year il Mil il Wil

Nil

7. Smt. Neeraj Sharma- Independent
| Director

at the beginning of the Year _ il Nil Wil Nil

Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
sharchoelding during the vear specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment'ransfer/bonus/sweat equity eic)

at the end of the Year Mil | Nil | il Nil

Mil

8. Sh. Shyam Manohan Parashar- Chief
Financial Officer

at the beginning of the Year il Wil I . Nil Nil

Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (e
allotment/transfer’bonus/sweat equity etc)

#l the end of the Year il Nil il il

Nil

9. 5h. Sghil Mahajan- Company
Secrelary

at the beginning of the Year Wil | Nil | il Nil

Date wise [ncrease/Decrease in the
shargholding during the year specifving the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.z.
allotmentitransfer/bonus/sweat equity ete)

at the end of the Year Mil Nil Wil | Nil

Nil

8
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V., INDEBTEDNESS (in Lakhs)

PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

Indebtedness of the Company including interest ourstanding/acerued but not due for payment

Secured Loans |  Unsecured Deposits * Total
™ Excluding Loans Indehiedness
Deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i} Principal Amount ) 0 ] ]
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
it} Intetest accrued but not dus o i ] 0
Total {i+i+ii) 0 0 0 ]
Changze in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Addition ] 0 i ]
Reduction 0 0 ] 0
Net Change Indebtedness
At the end of the financial year
i) Prineipal Amount ] 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 1] 0
ity Interest accrued but not due 0 0 {0 1]
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 ] a

Vi, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors ancdor Manager: (Hr. [n Latls)

i]]-;, Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDVWTDY Manager
Jagat Mohan Ajay Goel- Bharat Bhusan
Aggarwal MD WTD Agrrwal- WTD
1 | Gross salary
ia) Salary as per provisions conlained
in section 1701 of the Income-tax Act, il il Nil
1961 I
e I W W
Covion 1703 Ingomeet Ag, 1961 Nl Nil N
2 Stock Option Mil Mil il
3 | Sweat Equity Mil il il
4 | Commission
- as % of profit Wil Mil Mil
- others, specify... Mil Nil il
5 | Others, please specify Nil - Mil il
F Tatal (A) Nl Nil Nl -
| Ceiling as per the Act %
29
Tiee Peoueening
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E. Remuneration fo otiier directors: {Anount it Rs.}

PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD:

_ = —
Name of Directors Thal
Sl . Amount
N Particulars of Remweration S =
M Rajinder Meeraj
Dinesh Sharma Uppal Sharma
1 | Independent Directors il ™il il il
Fze for attending board / committes ;
meetings il Mil Nil Wil
Commission il Wil Nil il
Others, please specify Nil il - Ml | Nil
Total (1} Mil Hil Il Nil
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors it D Nil ' Bl
Fee for attending board / commiliee )
meetings il Mil Nil Nil
Commission Nil Mil Nil Nil
Others, please specify Mil Mil | Wil Nil i
Tatal {2) Wil [ Wil | Mil Mil
Total (B)=(1+2) | il | wil il Nil

€ REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MDMANAGER/WTL (Ry. In Lakhs)

[
| SLNo. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel | Total Amount
Mrs
Rashmi Mr. Shyam .
Chaudhary | Manohar Parashar |
s CFO
1 | Gross salary
ia) Salary as per provizions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax |
Act, 1961 234 084 1218 .
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - . )
Income-tax Act, 1961 Mil Ml Wil
ic) Profits in lieu of salary under
bt section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 nil il il
2 | Stock Option Nil Mil Nil
- 3 | Bweat Equity Nii Mil Nil
4 | Commission
- as % of profit Nil Mil Mil
- others, specify... Mil il Nil
5 | Others, please specify Mil ) Wil Nil
Total (T} 2.34 9.84 | 12
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PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

¥ii. Penalties/ Punishinent/'Compounding of offence

] Details of Penalty
Section ti the Brief ! Punishment/ | Authority Appeal made
Type Companies Description compounding {(RD/NCLT! | if any {give
Act fees imposed ‘ Court) details)
|
A COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment and MNore
| Compounding
B. DIRECTORS _
Penalty
Punishment and
Compeunding Nong
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

Punsihment and
Compounding

Mone

3
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Annual Report 2016-2017
" B
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: b} Directors’ attendance record:
: . | Mame of the Bosard Meetin Whethe |
i | Director attended duriff; autfl;adr Tast
The Company’'s philosophy on Corporate Governanees the year AGM
has besn developed with a tradition of fair and | Jagat Mohan
transparent governance even before they were man- --‘igg&mm # YES
e 3 : Ajay Kumar
dated by the legislation. Transparency, integrity. | gag | 5 YES
professionalism and accountability - based wvalues | Bharat Bhushan |
form the basis of the Company's philosophy for | Gosl | E] YES
Corporate. Governance, The Company believes that | Dinesh Shamma | 5 YES
good Corporgle Governance is 4 continuous process E:J];;lw Keuriar ; YES
and strives to improve the Corporate Governance Sanjeev Kumar i
practices to meet shareholder's expectations. Your | Kohli 3 YES |
company has fulfilled all the existing guidelines under | Meeraj Sharma 5 | YES
clause 49 of the listing agreement.
3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF MRECTORS:

a) Composition, Category of Directors and their
other directarship as on March 31,2017,

a) Audit Committee
i) Terms of Reference:

Apart from all the matters ﬁrcwided in clause 49 of the

Name of the Category of Director in
Director Directorship other listing agreement’ LODR and section 177 of the
C i % ; . ;
Fractive SRR Companies Act 2013, the Aundit commintes reviews
M, Jagat {Chairman & 5 reports of the internal auditor, meets statutory auditors
Mohan Aggarwal | t‘gf‘“a%‘r‘% zs and when reguired and discusses their findings,
irector
tions, vations athe :
Mr. Ajay Kumar | Joint Managing 3 i ?IJS_ 011513:1 IRRINERN MheRIR B &
Goel Dircctor also reviews major accounting policies followed by
3 i the company .
el Tiness (ii?ét{.‘; Nil iy € -
= t i) Composition:
Bhushan Goel Director)
e i Non-Executive The Audit commiiiee consists of two independent
r. Dines s
Sharmia “T;:'f_el:"-'ﬂd‘_:ﬂ* Nil Directors and one Executive Directors Mr. Rajinder
IMECTor
TR Non o atioe Kumar Uppal has been designated as chairman of the
Kulﬁaﬁmi i Independent Nil committee. The committee met 4 times during the
Hhiam) financial year ended March 31, 2017, The attendance
i Mon-Executive
Mr. Rajinder (Independent Nil record of the members at the meeting were as follows
Kumar Uppal e :
D — [ Mo Meetings
his Meeraj ﬁ;::f;f:;:;e il Name of The Member | Designation)  attended
Sharma Dircctor) : Raijinder Kumar Uppal Chainman
- o | Dinesh Sharma Member
Jagat Mohan Agzarwal Member
32 : :
The Plonecring
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b} Appointment & Remuneration Committee and
policy:
. . - )
The terms of reference of Nomination and
Bemuperation Committee are in accordance with

¢} Shareholders! Tnvestors' Grievance Committee:
During the vear 2016-17 the Shareholdery/Tnvestors
Grievanee committee that also acts as Share
Transfer Committee met 4 times.

Section 178 of the companies Act 2013. The aftendance at the Sharcholdersiinvestors
Name of The Member : Designation Grievance Committee is given below
Rajinder Kumar Uppal Chairman Mo, of No. of
Dinesh Sharma Member meeting | meeting
Sanjecy Kohli Metmber Name of the Member held attended
B Rajinder Kumar Uppal 4 4
The committee met 4 times during the financial vear ended Ditieshi Sharma 4 4
barch 31, 2017.The attendance record of the members a Jagat Mohan Aggarwal 4 4 _i
the meeting were as follows i
| Name of The Member | Designation Nzﬁiﬁ;t:lt;:;gs During the year 2016-17, No complaints were received
Rajinder Eumar Uppaix l Chaitman 4 from sharcholders and investors. All the complaints have
Dinesh Sharma Member 4 generally been resolved to the satisfaction of the
S-a.njew Kohli Metmber 4 complainants except for disputed cases and sub-judice
maatters, if any, which would be solved on final disposzal by
T the courls’ forums where they _are pemding.

The Noh Executive Directors shall be entitled to receive
remuneration by way of sitting fees, reimbursement of
expenses for participation in the Board meetings.

The MNomination and remuneration committee  has
formulated policy which is related to the remuneration for
the directors, Key managerial Person and other employes,
The Poligy ensures thar:-

a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonabla
andl sufficient to attract, retain and motive directors for the
quality required to run the business successfully.

b} Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks, and

¢) Remuneration to directors, Key managerial personnel
and senior management involves a balance between fixed
and incentive pay reflecting short and long- term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
company and its goal,

It also entrusted to formulate the eriteria for determining
Qualification, positive attributes, independence of director

33

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
Pursuant to Rule 5{(1) of Compenies [Appoinmment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules 2014,

1. None of the director including Managing Director
and  Whaole —[hrector
remuneration or commissicn during the financial
year ended on 317 March, 2017,

2. None of the Employee, who employee throughout
the financial vear 2016-17, has received the
remuneration in the agegregate of Sixty Lacs
Rupees or more.

time has  received

3. None of the Employee, who employed for a parti
of the financial vear 2016-17,at a rate which, in
aggregate have not less than five lakh rupees P.M

4. Mone of employee who has emploved throughout
the year at a rate which in aggregate is in excess
of drawn by M., WTD and hold himself with or

e ?c’cmmmfg

eg
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

During  he year under review, the Independent

Directors met on March 31, 2017, inter alia, to discuss:

1. Evaluation of the performance of Non Independent
Directors and the Board of Directors as a Whole;

2. Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of
the Company, taking into aceount the views of the
Executive and Non Executive Directors,

3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of
flow of information between the management and
the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform its duties,

All the independent Directors were present at the

meeting.

4. SHAREHOLDERS:
a. (i) Means of Communication:
The Quarterly Un-Audited (Provisional) Results
and the Annual Audited Financial results of the
sent o the
immediately after they are approved by the Board

company  are slock  exchanges
and are also published in one vernacular news
paper viz. "Aaj Di Awaj” and one English news
paper viz. ThePioneer". Also they are uploaded on
the company’s websile Www.pioneeragrg,.co.in.
The results are published in accordance with the
guidelines of the Stock Exchanges.

(ity  In line with the existing provisions of the Listing

Agreement, the Company has created a separate

e-mail address viz.

complianceofficer@pionesragro.co.in_ 1o receive

complaints and grievances of the investors.

{iii) Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Compliance.
Certificate of each quarter are sent to stock exchanges
hefore the due date of quarter compliance and the same

are also upload immediately on the company web-site.

\

T

Share Transfers Agents:

Mys, Abhipra Capital Ltd.,, Abhipra Complex, A-
387 Tilkhush Industrial Area GT Karnal Road
Azadpur Delhi - 110033,

Share Transfer System:

Al physical share transfers are affected within 13
days of lodgment, subject to the documents being
in order.

General Body Meetings :

Details of last three Annual General Meetings are
as under.-

rﬁnaucial Year Date Time | Venue
IChetti Mehar
11.30 [hMalakpur Pathankot-
201 3-16 092016 AM 45025
i Chotti Mehar
1100 Malakpur Pathankot-
2014-15 30-09-2015 AM (145025
Chotti Nehar
110 (Malakpur Pathankot-
| 2013-14 0-09-2014 AM [145023
& Postal Ballot:

5. Additional shareholders information :

a) Annual General Meeting
Date :September 21, 2017
WVenue: Chotti Nehar Malakpur,
Pathankot {Punjalby)
Time : 11,30 AM

For the year ended March 31, 2016 there have
been no ordinary or special resolutions passed by
the Company's Shareholders through postal bal-
lot.

=

The Pioucering (oulinues. .,

Regd. Office ; Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur, Pathankot - 145 025 (Punjao) INDIA Tel : =51.186-2345352/53/54/55

Fax : + 91-186-2345351

CST Mo, o 10843116, Dt 10-02-83  TIN - 03271047456

g-mail - compliancecficer@pionesragro.coin  www picnsarsgro.coin CIN: L15319PB1993PLC012975
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b} Financial Calendar
6. Disclosures:
Finaneial Year: April 01 to March 31 for the

financial wear 2016-17, the tentative dates for
declaration of Quarterly unaud?n:d results will be by
July 31, 2016, October 31, 2016, January 31, 2017
and April 30, 2017,

The company has not entered into any transaction of a
material nature with the Promoters, the Directors or
the Management, their relatives ete. that may have any
potential conflict with the interests of the com-pany.

¢ Book Closure: The company has complied with the requirements
of the stock exchanges, SEBI and other statutory

The register of members and share feansfer books of g :
£ ' authorities” on all watters related to capital markets,

the company shall remain closed from Sept 13, 2017
to Sept 20, 2017 {both days inclusive) for AGM. For and on behalf of the Board of Director
dy Dividend Payment Date: ;

The Board of Director do not recommended any ! ~
dividend on financial year 2016-17..

g Listing in stoek exchanges and stock codes r‘]’;::{,:::“ Tn(;n;::‘ecmr {"ﬁ:;:;:::;;eﬁ:“ﬂ}
The names of stock exchanges at which the equity Din 01105207 Iin: {IETSIJ]IIJ
shares are listed and respective stock codes are as
fickes Place: Pathenkot

Date: 08™ May, 2017

Name of the stock Exchanges Stock Code No.

Bombay Stock Exchange PIONAGR

f} Shares held in physical and dematerialized form:
As on March 31, 2007 78.48 % of shares were held
in dematerialized form and the rest in physical
form.

) DOutstandingGDR's/ADR's"Warrant's/Con-
vertible instrumentz and their impact on
equity.

NIL.

h) Plant Location

WPO Tharival Defence Road, Madhopur
Pathankot -145025 (Punjab)

i1 Address for correspondence
Chaotti Mehar, Malakpur Pathankot- 145025
Telephone : (86- 2245352/54/55
E-Mail: complianeecTiceriipionseragro.co.in

Wehsita: waw. ploneeragro.co,in

35
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
-

INDUSTRY STRU RE & DEVELOPMEN

Your company {PAEL) was incorporated on 20th of January, 1993 with The Registrar af Companies, Punjab, with main
abject for manufacturing of Vanaspati, refined oils and other related products. In 1993, PAEL set up a 30 TPD vanaspati plant
al Villape Azizpur, Teb, Pathankot, Distt. Gurdaspur, Punjab. The unit started commercial production in July, 1994, Tn 1995,
PAEL enhanced the capagity to 80 TPD of vanaspati and refined oil and 10 TPD of stearic acid at the same location. The
project was completed in record time and started the commercial production before the scheduled time on énhanced capacity.
In 2002, PAEL enhanced the production capacity of Refined Oil from 30 TPD to 90 TP,

It was a leading manufacturer and marketer of healthier edible and vanaspati oils having strong portiolio of Hrand viz
ISHWAR. Company experienced a cut throat competition from other established market plavers and unorganized sectors, and
Company have been sold its edible and vanaspati oil business in year 2015, Currently it is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange,
Promoters of the company holds 23,36% equity shares in the company, Jagat Mohan Aggarwal is the chairman and managing
director of the company, In line with expansion plans, Pioneer Agro is keen on identifying new and different husiness
opportunity in worldwide markets with an aim to replicate its leadership position in new husiness..

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has evolved a system of internal controls to ensurs that the transactions are authorized, recorded and
correctly reported. The internal control system is supplemented by managemeant veviews and independent perindical
internal audit which evaluates the fonctioning and quality of internal control and provide assurance of i adequacy and
elfectivenass.

The Key Constituents of the Internal Control System are:

s Bstablishment and review of Business Plans

»  ldentification of Key Risks and opportunities

»  Policies on operational and strategic risk manzgement

s Clear and well defined organization structure and limits of financial autherity

e Contingous identifications of areas requiring strengthening of internal controls

s Operating procedures to ensure effectiveness of business processes

s Swslem of monitoring compliance with statutory tegulations

o Well defined principles and procedures for evaluation of new business proposalsicapital expenditure.
& A robust management information system

s« A robust internal andit & review system

M/s Yudhisthiv & Co., Chartered Accountants have been appointed as Internal Auditor to carry out Internal Audit in terms
of provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013,

Reports of Intemal Audit are regularly reviewed by the Management and corrective action implemented & will be taken 1o
strengthen the controls and enhance the effectiveness of the existing system. Intzrnal Audit Reports are presened o the
Audit Cominittes of the Board

i The pcammug{

Regd. Office ' Chhoti Nehar, Malakgur, Patnanket - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel.: +91-186.2545352/53
Fax o+ Gi-106-23453517 CST Mo, 10843116, DE 1002 93 TN | 03271047455
g-mail ; complianceofficer@pionesragro.coin  www.pcnaeragreco e CIN  L15319FB1923PLCDI129T5
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

Most edible oils in India are purchased by households or by other end users like food processors, restanrants and hotels in
laase form or as Yanaspath, Vegetalfe oil is also frequently repackaged and resold under & variety of private labels. The
percentage of branded and packaged oils is also growing as refiners are increasingly trying to market 1o more sophisticated
consutmers. Acvording to industry sources, upwards of 40 percent ol the edible oils in the marke: are now branded.
Branded edible oils sold in low volume, low-priced packages or sachels are selling well, reflecting a growing consumer
preference for branded products,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The sales and other income for the [inancial year under review were of Rs. 7200 lakhs as sgainst of Rs. 1792.32 lakhs
which were recordad for the previous financial year.

An overview of the financial performance is given in the Directn™s Reporl. The Audil Committes constisuled by the
Board of Directars periedically reviews the [inancial performance and reporting sysiems.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Stalement in this Management Discussion and Analysis report detailing the Company's ohjective, projections aboul the
future, estimates, expectations or predictions including, but not litmited to, stalements about the Company™s strategy ot
growth, products development, market position and espendinres may be “farward - looking statements™ within the
meaning of applicable securitics laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Imporiant factors that could dilference Lo the Compeny’ operstions include economic conditions affecting
demand ¢ supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in which the Company operates, changes in
the Government regulations, tax laws and other statues or othet incidental factors.

DECLARATION
A provided vnder Clause 49 of the Listing Agrecmert /Lodr Regulation, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, all Board

Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct
and Fthics for the year endad 31st March, 2T

For Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited,

Place: Pathankot

{Aja mar Goel {Jagat Mohan Aggarwal)
Date : §% May, 2017 Joint Managing Director Managing Director
Din: (1105207 Din: DO7501210

. The Pionecning Cadtinacs. ..

Fega. Gffice : Chhotl Nehar, Malakpur Pathankot - 145 G253 {Punjah) INDIA Tel: +91-186-23465352/53/54/55
Fay: + 01-186-2345351 ST No. ; 10843116 Dt 10-02-83  TIN 03271047456
g.mail -complianceatficer@pioneeragro.co.n Wy DIONBEragro.ce.n CiM o L15319PB18R3PLE0 2975
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited (*the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and
L.oss and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Coimpanies Act, 2013 ( “the Act”) with respeet to the preparatian of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the fpancial positica, fnancial perivrmance and cash fows ol
the Company in accordance with the Accounting prmmples, generally accepted in India,
imcluding the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other nrregularities;
selection and application of appropriate acecounting policies; making judgment and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of internal financial
control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibilities
Our responsibility is to express an cpinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and aunditing standards and

matters which are reguired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the act and
the tules made there under.

adards on Auditing specified under section
l:, with ethical requirements and plan
whether the financial statements are

We conducted our audit in accordancs with ths,
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require faf
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable §
free from material misstatement.




An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selecied depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraus or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appromriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Companies Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

{i) in the case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,
2017: :

{ii} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date;
and

(iii} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of accounl as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

Profit and Toss and Cash Flow

andards referred to in section 133 of the
0

L T, TR

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheef3
Statement comply with the Acco



Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

¢. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a direetor in terms of sub section (2) of
section 164 (2} of the Companies Aet, 2013,

-

f. With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us

1) The company does not have any pending litigation.

2) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
Accounting Standards, for material foresesable losses. if any. on long term contracts
including derivative contracts.

3) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
investor’s education and protection fund by the company.

SLIDEVA & Co.
Erfgntants
&% 005947N

Place :Pathankot ID KURAAR i(HOSLA)

Dated : May 08, 2017 Partner
iviembership No. 080970

Yoo



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ANNEXED TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

L

a) The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including
quantitative details and situations of fixed assets.

b} As per the informatiop and explanations given to us, the fixed assets of the Company
have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no serious
discrepancies between the book records and physical verification were noticed.

a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
Inventories.

b) The Ciympany has disposed off entire inventories during the preceding previous year
and has closed down the operations.

The Company has not granted any loan secured and unsecured to any company, firm or
other partics covered by clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act,2013.

No loans, Guarantees or Tnvestment has been provided / made by the company during the
financial vear.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted deposits during the year and do not have any unclaimed deposits.
Therefore, the provisions of the Clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government.

In respect of statutory dues:

{a) According to information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
the Company has generally been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees” slale insurance, income
tax, value added tax, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable.
However the company has paid damage charges, charged by the Employces State
Insurance Corporation, to the extent of Rs 2,81,269/-.

{b) According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed arrears of
statutory dues were oulstanding as at March 31, 2017, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(¢) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding in respect of
income tax, VAT, service tax, excise-duty, cess etc on account of any dispute.

The Company does not have any loans and borrowings from any financial institution,
banks, government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii} of
the Order is not applicable. o

Be information and explanations given to us,
¢advances by way of public issue / follow-on

Based on our examination of vyt
the Company has not raised any losng 2

LS
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11.

125

14.

15.

16.

offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year. %
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the Company has paid/ provided for Managerial Remuneration
i accordance with the requisite approvals mendated by the provisions of section 197 read

with Schedule ¥ of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us, transactions with related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and section 188 of the Act and the details of such
transactions has been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standard.

Clause (xiv) of the order is not applicable to the Company as the Company is not dealing or
trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

According o information and explanaiions given to us, the company has not entered into
non cash transactions with Directors or persons connecled with him. Accordingly
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The conmpany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

Place : Pathankot (PRAMOD KUMAR KHOSLA)
Dated : May 8, 2017 Partner

Membership No. 080970



DECLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

In terms of the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement / LODR, this is to confirm
that all the members of the Board and the Senior Management personnel have affirmed
Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2017.

For Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited
L

(JAGAT MOMAN AGGARWAL)

Managmg Dnrectur irector
(3 ot
(RASHMI CIIAU]}HARY) [SH\"AM MANGHAR PARASHAR]
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place :Pathankot
Dated : May 08, 2017



CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Dircctors
M/s. Pioneer Agro Extracts Bimited

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Pioneer Agro Extracts
Limited for the financial vear 2016-17 and certify that :

a)  These statements to the best of our knowledge and belief:
. Do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material facts or contain
statements that might be misleading:
II. Present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing Accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

by To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the
Directors and Senior Management Personnel during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal
or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

¢)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and have evaluated the cffectiveness of the internal control systems of the
Company for such reporting. We have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of such internal controls, of which we are
aware of and the steps taken and/or proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies.

d)  We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.
(i) Significant changcs in Intemal Controls with respect to financial reporting during the
year.
(i) Significant chmlﬂcs in accounting policies during the Year and these have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

¢) To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no instances of significant fraud
invalving either the management or employees having a significant role in the Company’s
internal control systems with respect to financial reporting.

; (AJAY KUMARY)
Managing Direﬂmr Joint Mﬁnag: Director
] ?r;c:im A Qﬁt i
(RASHMI CHAUBHARY } 15H‘!‘AM MWDHAR PARASHAR}
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place : Pathankot
Dated : May 08, 2017

U



AUDITORS' COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON_CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
UNDER CHAPTER IV OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS, 2015

The Members of Pionecr éagru Extracts Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Pioneer Agro
Extracts Limited for the year ended March 31, 2017 stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement / LODR of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thercof, adopted by the
Company to ensure Compliance with the condition of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the relevant record of the Company in accordance with the general accepted
accounting standards in India, to the extent relevant, and as per the Guidance notc on
Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the ICATL

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we certify that the Company has fully complied with all the mandatory conditions ol Corporate
Gavernance as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement / LODR..

For ANIL VASUDEVA & Ca,

Place ; Pathankot
Dated : May 08, 2017

Membership No. 080970
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ANIL VASUDEVA & Co. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

OPP.5.P.’s OFFICE, NEAR DHANGU CHOWK, PATHANKOT
PHDNES 018&2224731 HZ?H? FAX 013&222??3? Emall avasudevaan:l@gmallmm
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Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transaction durmg the period from 8th
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016

SBEMN Other Denomination notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016| Rs.500 x 104 | Rs.100 x 41 Ks.56,336-00
Rs.10x 22
Coins Re.1 x 16

{#) Permitted Receipts Rs.2000 x 25 Rs.93,385400
Bs. 100 x 433
Rs50x1
Rs10x=x3
Coins Rel x5

(-} Permitted Payments RFs.2000 x 16 Rs.49,444-00
Rs.100x 172
Rs.30x 1

Re.10 x 18
Coins Rel x 14

{-} Amount Deposited in Banks Rs.500 x 104 Rs.52,000-00

Closing cash in hand as.on 30.12.2016 Rs.2000 x 9 Rs.48,277-00
Rs.100 = 302
Rs10x7
Coins Re.l x 7

For ANIL VASUDEVA & Co.

Place : Pathankot (PRAMOD-RURAAR KHOSLA)

Dated : May 08, 2017 Partner
Membership Mo, 080970

P



PART1 - BALANCE SHEET

PICNEER AGRO EXTRACTS LIMITED, MALAXKPLR (PATHANKOT)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS MNOTE Mo, AS AT 31.03.2017 AS AT 51.05.2046
{Aamaunt - Rs. in lakk} tAmount - Ra. in lakh}
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Eguily Share Cepilal 2 43585 435,85
thy Other Equity 3 {82.72) 5313 P121.73) 3412
LIABILITIES -
{1} NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
- Dieferred tax liskilities (Net) 4 9.61 9.61 9.70 8.70
{2) Currant liabliitles
{a} Financial Liabililies
- Trads payables | 5 0.32 340
{b) Otteer current iabiiiss & .0 B33 10.47 10.87
TOTAL 371.07 F34.638
Il ASSETS
{1) Non-current assats
fa) Propery, Plard & Equipments 7
Gross Block 407 99,91
Lags : Depraciafion 45,59 70.82
Met Bleck 3248 25.08
33.48 2908
(b) Ciher non-current assets 8 4.7E 11.15
4323 44124
(2} Currant assets
{a) Invenlones 9 0.0 065
{b) Financial Assels
{i} lnvestrnants 10 0,00 13.84
(i) Cash and cash eguivalents 1 29873 244,64
{c) Other curent assels 12 2811 327 B4 35.38 294.45
TOTAL IT.o7 A%4,54

Tha accompanying notes numbearad 2 to 12 fom integral pan of Balance Sheet.

A5 PET OUr repis
Far ANIL V3
Charferad
Firm Req. 4
{p&ﬂ“{p { B KHeS AN AGGARWAL) Y KU ]
Parner e aging Dlrec;g; Jointi Mananing Pirectar
Wembership No, QETHTD : e |

st - 52&[{\&&& =
Place: Pathankot (RASHM DHARY} [SHYAM MANGHAR FPARASHAR)
Dated: 08052017 Compary Secretary Chiel Financial Officar

b 1 E



PART Il - STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

PIDNEER AGRO EXTRACTS LIMITED, MALAKPUR [FATHAMKDT)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

FARTICULARS NOTE Me AL AT 31.05201F ASAT 31032018
{Amount - Rs. in lakh) {Amgunt - Rs. in lakh)
| Egvenue from operations
Sales
- Vanaspal & Refined 0.o0 1448 B8
- Oithers g.oo 2546
Total .00 147412
Less ; Excise Duty 0.00 0.00 064 147348
- Bargain Seiiamels ® 0.00 £.00
o.00 147348
Il Other incomes 13 7200 o
1 Tatal ncorme {1+ ) T2.08 1TEE2
W Expensss
- Costof materials consumed 14 0.no 1154.54
Purchaze of Stock-in-Trade i58 .00 gr.aa
Changes in inveniories of finished goods, Siocs-an- 18 000 iB4.82
Trade: and work-in-proarsss
Empioyee tanefls expense 17 17.45 50,11
Finance cosls iB o 1724
Depreciatian and amortizalion expense 18 .83 20,20
Uther expenses 20 14.83 a1y
Toial Expense {1V) 3217 1B51.25
W Profit ¢ {Less) before excceptional iems and tax {1 - V) .52 (58.83)
Wl Exceptions] [tems 0.0 a.&a
Wil Prafit ! (Lossh before fex (v - V1) 38,52 (68.83)
Wil Tax expenss
{1 Gurrent tax Q.20 0ga
{27 Defarmed tax 008 854
1% Prafit f {Loag) for the period from continuing aperations 0.00 (9028
adle - I
X ProRt ! {Lass) from descontnyad operatians 3o iEe]
¥l Tax sxpense of discontinued cparations D00 000
#I Profit/ (Loss) frem discontinued eperations (after tax (- an01 0.00
Xl
X Profit Loss for the pariod (1 + X0 3007 (50.28)
XV Other Comprehensive Incomes
Ay Hems thal will not bo reclassified 1o peofit o 1058 0.00 g.00
() lncome tax relabog W oiterns that will nat be e it ] G.00
reclazsifed bo profit or less
By} Herng that will be reclassificd to profit or lass 0.ao .00
{it} Income tax relating 1o items thal will e rociassified 0.00 c.oo
to profit or kes
N Tolal Comprehensive Income for the perod (XN + XNV 801 [eR.28)
{Compasing Profit £ (Loss) and Other Comprehenzive
Incorre for the period)
¥V Eamings per equify share (for conlinung operatian) ©
{9 Basic noo £.0g
{2 Diluted 0.00 c.on
¥l Eamings per equity share {for discontinued operation) |
(13 Basic o8 £.on
(21 Diluted .80 000
Xl Eamings per eguily shere (for discontinued & cantinuing
operations) -
(1) Basic 290 £.00
(21 Diluted 0.8 0.00
The aceormpanying notes nurmberad 13 to 20 form integral parl of Profil & Loss staterment.
This iz the Profit & Loas Agcount refarmad o in o report of even dabe so the mambar of Fioneer Agro Exiracts Lid.
{JRGA AGEARWALY) A KU
i ing I:}-l'rapi:lﬂ/l;L JoirhManaging Direchar
(Lol L9 TSN TR
Plage: Palhankot flarCliaunhiary) HYAM MANDHARP
Dated: G205 2017 mipany Secretary Chiel Financial Cfficer



PIONEER AGRO FXTRACTS LIMITED, MALAKPLUR (PATHANKDT,
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31.03.2017
(Amaun: - Rs. in fakh)

ASAT 21.03.2018
(Armnount - s, in lakh)

; IFICANT ACC! POLIC]
A RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE :

1y Revenuelincomes and Costs/Expendilure are genesally accaunied for on aocrual, as they ang esmed or incurred.

B FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assals are stated at Cost, less gccumulaied Depreciabion.

€ DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation on each asset has been provided on WA Method as per useful lives prescrbed in Scheduig il 1o the Compenies Act, 2013,
®

0D VALUATION OF INVENTORIES

Method of valualicn
Raw material, Packing materizl and Consumablas At Cost
Finished Goods Al Cost ar net realizable value which ever is lowar
Stock in Process At Cost
By Praducts At net realisable value
Stoues and Spares AfCost
Tre Rew Material, Packing Malesial and Sonsumables are valued at cost on FIFD Basis.
2 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
- TEOOO00 (75000000 Equity Shares of Rs 106 750,00 T50.00 THC.O0 7H0.00
each
ISSUED AND SUBSCRIEED SHARE CAPITAL
- 4357900 (4327800} Equity Shares of Rs.10- 439.F8 438,78 43879 439,79
sach fully paid up
PAID UP CAPITAL
- 4332300 (432230C) Equity Shares of Rs 105 43323 43322 43323 H33.25
each fully paid up
- B550D (B5500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10~ each 282 2.8z 252 262
forfaitad (A&, 4i- paid up)
43535 435,85
[Eharenoiders holding 5% of 3t S1OHE0T 81 A 0AZ015
3r. Ko, Name of the shareholder Number of Shares a5 W of Numberof [ Shares as % of
shares held total number of | shares held | total number of
shares shares
1 JEGAT MOHAN AGGARWAL (HUF) Below 5% 267207 B.17
2 SHUCHITA AGEARYVAL Below 5% 220583 509
i DAMTAL FLOUR AND FOOD PUT LTD 328000 TiE 336000 776
4 ASP FINCARP PVT LTED 228200 T 228200 5.27
& VGl AGGARWAL Eelow 5% 221581 5.11
GRAND TOTAL 54200 | 13.02 127378 29.40
3 DTHER EQUITY
A GEMERAL RESERVE > ED.00 50.00
B SURPLUSHKDEFICIET), BEING BALANCE IN THE PROFIT
& LOSS ACCOUNT (447,00} (8802
C CAPITAL SUESIDY 100,00 100.60
D REVALUATION RESERVE 21428 214,28
[y !1 21.78
Particulars Rasera amnd Surplus Tatal
General Resarve | Relamed Samings | Capllal Subsidy Feveluation
(Balance i Profil & Rigsigwe
Lpss AlG)
Cpening Balance ason 21.04 2015 EC.00 [4B6.02) 100,00 214,28 (121.73)
Chrnges in aecaunting policy or pror period rmors |
c.og 0.u 0.00 | 0.0 0.00
Restaled opening balance as an 01.04 2016 50.00 {4B6.02) 100,60 214.26 [121.73)
Total Comprehensive 000 {486, 02) 100,00 214.28 (12473
Income for the wear ;.00 39.01 Q.00 g.00 38.01
Dividehds 0.00 0.20 000 0.00 0,30
Transfer t2 relgined earnings .00 0.20 000§ .00 .00
Clesing Balance a5 at 51.05.2017 5000 {447.0%) 100,90 | 214.28 B2 73
4 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Coaning balance o.7G 18.24
Agd | Less ; (Deferned Tax Assat) / Liablity during yesr i0.0E} [8.64)
Closing balance © ) E1 8.73
5; TRADE PAYABLES o
& - Dhue by Migre & Srall Enferprisas Chartered Yoo 0.0 000
- Olhers <\ Accountants [P | 0.52 03z 040 0.7
& : OTHER CURRE IABILIT] »
- Glatutory Febilities .20 252
- Addvance from Custorrars 012 0.03
- Ditrer Liakilifies T80 &0 .82 10.47

-



.7 : MOM CURRENT ASBETS :

PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION WET BLOCK
As at Addition Deduct/Adj. As at Uptao For the Deduct/Adj. As at As at As at
1.4.2016 during year | during the yr. 31.03.2017 31.02.2016 year during the yr.| 31.03.2017 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Freehold Land 1853 11.28 .00 25,51 0.00 oo 000 0,00 28,81 18,53
Building 4592 0.00 0.00 45,52 3738 0.58 0.00 a7 .96 7.85 8.53
ﬂﬁ_gz & Machinery 399 0.00 059 358 378 0.00 0.56 322 017 0.20
Furniture & Fixture 234 0.00 0.00 234 2.20 0.0z a.00 2,22 043 015
Electricls Installation 15.0% 0.00 15.01 0.00 1426 Q.00 1426 0.00 0.00 0.75
Vehicles 0.33 .00 053 0.00 0.3 0.08 .34 0.00 0.00 0.02
Offica Equipmant 13.70 0,33 1161 2.50 12,88 0.26 10.87 2.19 .52 0.91
Laboratery Equlpments 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 f.00 0,00 0.00 000 .09
Total 95.91 11.71 27.55 B84.07 70.82 0.88 2611 45,58 38.48 2500
PREVIOUS YEAR 2324.01 23,30 2247 a1 EEER 1551.53 29.20 1909 94 70.52 25,00 57249
Capitgl Work in Progress 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 55,91 11,71 27.56 B407 70,82 .88 7511 45 53 3648 2508
FREVIOUS YEAR 232401 23.30 2247 41 9991 1951 53 29.20 190591 7052 29.04 3/2.45




8: OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Sacuriy and Oihar Depasils 1.0 1115
At Tax .40
Tax Decucted at Sowoe (Recewerabla) 0.a0 4.75 0.0o $1.1%
9 ; INVENTORIES {Velued at Cost or Market Price wihichaver is less)
- Slores and Spares a0 0.5
- Glack in trade
= Pecking Matarial LLEL] 0.24
- Chemesls & Consumabdas 080 0,08
- Fuel [HEL ] 0.00
- Slock in Process b 0,00
- Finished Gonds
~anaspa (.00 0.00
- Refmed Qils - 0.0 0.00
- Gonalgnmant Stock 0.0 0.00
- By Procucts (.00 0.00 0.a0 58
40 INVEETRENTS
HOFC Cash Management Fund (Folin 10458087 [k 0.8
Ircla Infaling: Limited, Thane 000 a.co 4.47 1384
- a8 In Hand 0,19 2.10
= mpragt Balance with employess D .50
- With Sehaduled Banks
- Im Curant Accounts 2.85 12058
- In Fixedd Deposis T 1200
- Chemues in lranss (044 2.3 121 47 244 B4

12 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS - ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADYANCES

(Unsecared | Cansidersd Good)

- To refabed paries .40 055
- Cther Loans & Advances
- Duties, Taxas & WAT 0.0E .06
- Inzome Tax & MAT Cradit Receivables 2306 z5.28
- Cibars 4.07 211 5,03 35.38
28.11 35 38
43 : QTHER INCOMES
Imerast Income 41.60 245
Cividend Incame (Tax Frea) .00 G2
Eargain Satdemanis 16.74 Diod
Mo aperalional a2 318 Rk
Shon Term Capital Gain 0.04 4,54
Profitl ass oo Fived Aseets Soid 388 23495
Hent recaivad 1.4E {1:1E
Miscalaneous Incoms 4.8 TEid C oo 316,64
7209 E15.64
14 ; COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Faly MATERIAL [Qil) CONSUMED Opening Shack .00 14650
+ i Purchase] Net) g.00 RLH
- = Clesing Stock 0.a0 LiE L 0,06 1154.94
18 : STOCKS THADED "
- Packed Vanaspahi & Refined O 0.00 .07 o748 o748
Q.00 125248
16 * 14 INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCHK 1N T IMP B
Cpaning Shock
= Finished Products .00 9245
- Elok ¥ Process .00 AE20
- By Praduct ooo . A4.0E 184,82
Cleging Slock ;
- Firished Produsts (elali] 0.00
= Slack = Process g.co 0,00
- Bry Praducl 000 .00 0.0
Increesed becrapse) in Stocks b
17 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
- EstabEshmar: expenses
- Balary 1488 AT
- WWages .00 14.59 10,00
- Honus & othar empleyes benelt expensea 28 .45
- Blaff Walfare Expenses 005 0.4
= Cantrizution to Provigent & other funds G0 17,45 1.18 Bl 11
18 ; FINANCE COSTS
Interest BNgensa on;
- Tarm Laan 000 1.03
- WWaorking Capilal Lim {Bank] ogn 11.47
- Dl . 003 0.00 4.80 1740
Bank Chargas 0.0 024
0.0 T
18 : DEPRECIATION
- Deprecialion 088 2

0.38 T




20 : OTHER EXPENSES
A Manufzchiing Expenses

- Packing Matarial - Congumed 000 114,80
- Trawed .24 024 I 1172
« Fuel - Corsumad D.0ex 2500
- Traded 1.0 G.co B! &0
- Chemicals ard Consumee « Sonsumed .00 TA2
- Traded .05 05 3.0 10.42
- Rapair and Maimanance
- Bulding C.2s 007
- Wachireny 053 OE2 5.00 AT
- labarstary Expenses 0.0 4
- Elegiricity Expengas 1.82 24 37
- [nG.Set Expanses 0.00 .54
- il & 0 Products - 000 £.17
283 062
B Adminmirative and G 202
= Rent Q.58 0.56
- Talephane & Postage 000 1.91
. Legal, Prefessional end Consutancy 523 6.55
- Printing & Biationury 0.8 0,29
- Insurance 0,20 388
= Traveling and Conveyance 0.44 3
[inslading Direstars Travelling Sm 0026178 {Fa.2, 44 8T5.68])
- Vehize Repalrs & Maindenance o.o8 {50
- (armral Expensas 306 0T
= Sharl Term Capilal Less a.ao GBRGE
- Myditons Ramuneratan
= Audit Fea o 0.20
- Tax fudil Fae Q.08 08
- Ceddfications Fae 0.0 050 0.03
- Sundry fiae & sunscriptien 0.14 11.67 211 BH.TE
G Soling Esnensas
- Ireresd an Dealers Securilies 0.07 007
- Profitl @45 on Conslgnmenl Sales 0.00 0.52
- Fresght Qutwards Q.01 E47
- apvert samers and Publicity 22 0.84
- Brokerage ard Commissions t a0 448
- Rahate and Incentivas D00 023 4.20 14.69
— 14.63 AT 07
25! NT REPORTIN
Fegmenl reporing is nod applicabéa.
2B DISCLOSURE UMDER THE MICRC BMALL AND MECHUM ENTEF!F’RISES [EEELDF‘MEN[ ACT, 2008
Amount due b Wiers and Smal eterprises disciosad on e basis of information avatabia with the company regarding skakig of Ihe suppliors are &2
fialbaws ¢
5, Particalars 2016-17 ; 201518
hg. {Rs. in fakhe) R, Im lakhs)

1 Amount ramanmg ungiaxl &t the end of the yeer 0.00 [XE]

% Amourt pakd during the year .00 G745

5 AMOuT g and payabie (on the amours wnich have been fait bayond e srpenizd bl ot
ale dharing 1he yaark

4 Amouwnt acerued and unpaid at e end of the year il Ni

£ Arpount due of the previous year Hal i

2T 17 accorcance with A%-15 The follawing sonlributiens to Defined canribulion plans are ealed 32 expanses during (e year,
- Emppoyer's Conlribation 1o Providen Furd
Amaunt {in Fs.)
2018-17 Pl
2015-18 il
204415 a13a0e
- Ganally Paymenk to LIG as past amplayrmant Plan
Amounk (in Re.)
2617 Mi
2015-16 Nil
201415 GEG
28 TAMES ON

e AHemaEle Tak (MAT] paid in Sscordance with the tex laws, which gives uturs sconemic banefiis in the farm of adjusiment 1o furs
inenme tex latily, B congiderad as an agse! I thane is convncing vdencs 1hat the company will pay nemal incoma tax, Aocordingly, MAT is
racaognisad A5 an £3set in the Balance Shast when & Iz probablz that fislurs econamic bensfl a3s0cared wilh it will flow bz 1he Conmpaing.

. Dederrad tex i3 recognised m iming diffarances, being the differences balasen the laabie income snd the ascountng Income thal coglriats in
pae periof Bnd ary capable of ravarsal in ore o Mo subseguent perods, Deffered tax is messired using the tax rates ard the f lwes
enactad ar substanbaly enacied as e rapeding cale. dedtared fax Gabilites e recegrized for all timing diference. Defierad . 2556 n
raspac] o unabsorbes depreciation and carry forwend of lnsses are recogrised ealy if fers 15 virual cerainty 1had dhere wil be euffcent flure
yamabia lcame avaitable te realise sueh assats. Delored 1ax szsels are recognisad for Lroing diferardes of ather lams only 1o the exient el
ragsenable cerainty exists tat suffizient fuiure Laeable incorms wik he avaiabi: aganst which theae can bo rsalses. Delerrad tx assels ard
sablifies are cfeat &5 sush MEMS relate 10 faues o0 income leheed by fhe sama grvesning Lax [aws and ihe Company has & legaly ardoecabla
igHl B suzh sed off, Defeerad b wssels are reviswed 8 each Balance Sheet date Tor ter reakiaasility.

. Cyrant and defermad tax relating 1o ftems direcily recngnised in equily are recognised agyuity snd net in the Stetemest of Frolil nd Lass.

29 ES TO ACCOUNTS

[ The residuel valie of provisien made for graluily paysble for the year, &g recuced by nal due gratudty reversed, has bezn ikan Nt iear

{Ix The Company nas clnsed down fs vanaspali and adizle oil business end has sod majority of &% assel3 as per Poslal Balol B
£n 18H 22015 as par section 1B0{1)(=} od the Gompanies Ack, 2013 and ather appicabls slabutary provisicos.

{1y Degreciation during the year has hean previged a5 par the es martcned in e zchedulg [ of the Companies Azt 201

{iv) The tampeny has recogrised Dafarmad Tax Asset on unabseebed dapracialion o ke exlant of sorespanding Deferd
Gferance belwesen tha book valle and vritten dawn walue of the fivad 438613 under Incorne Tax Act, 1861, The Lompd
Diefer-ed Tax Azse: pm urshearced deprecialion and broight forward business losses based on managemeant's EmEi

(¥} Mo prasision for tation has bean made in e abzeica of taxabla ingerne dusing the year.

e T s b bt from BREECL amauntng 1o 75,3 58 5530 is subiad to confirmalion.




30 ; RELATED PART‘F DIECLOELFREE UHDER #GCGUNTENG STANDARD 18

I Ftsl r!' ! |
(i) Pioneer Industies Limited
(i} JEgat Mohan Aggarwal (HUF)
(i} Ram Piyari Agganwal Family Trust (HUF)
(iv) Damtal Flour & Food (F) Lid.
(¥} s Jagat Roller Flour Mills
{wi} Mohinder Pal Agganwal (HUF)
[vil} Jagat Mohan Aggenwal
[witl} Shuchita Aggarwal
[ix} Mehak
{%) Saru
[xi} Vasu Agganial
(i) Swesty Goel
[xiii] L. Mohinder Pal Agoawal Charitzble Trusi

L

1 Key Management Perscnnels :
Iy 5hd Jagat Mohan Aggawal
[y Bhiri Ajay Goel
{iiiy Shri Bharal Bhushan Aggarwal
] Bhri Shyarn Manonars Farsshar
v} 3mbL Rashmi Chaudhary

Chuer ke cornman direcier
Director being Karta

Directar being Karta

Director bedng Director & Direckar's relative
Parlness baing Direclor raladve
Director being Harta

Director of the Company
Directors relathe

Direclor's relative

Directors relative

Director's relative

Directors relative

Director being Karta

Maznaging Director
Joint Managing Ciraslcr
Ezscufive Director
Crhial Rinancizl Onficer
Campany Secratary

MameaMature of trans.amh:"

Current Year

Frevious Yeas

AMILNLIRE i La:-a]—] CutEiEndrg (RB. in

Antasnl (%a i LauB:I Dulslanding (Re. in

Lacs) Lecek
I Pionesr Induatries Limibed
(il Sa= Hil 5711
(it Frelght recelved (ned of payout) M 442
{iil) Rent recsived 1.4 015
fiv} Park marenance chasges received 097 128
Il Jagat Mohan Aggarwal Interest Paid Hit Hil 4,80 it
I Jagat Mohan Agnanwal Rt Paid [ 53 0.3
I L. Mohinder Pal Aggawal Charitable Trus: Rent Paid G.22 il D.2a Mit
1 : QTHER INFORMATION
Descriptian | Current Year | Frevigus Year |
[ iRs inLakh) ] Thage | (Re_in Lakhy | Tage |
| Walue of materials consumed and percentage thereof
Raw il - Indegencus jijieli] 2,00 11:54.94 100,00
Packing Material - Ingdegencus 0.00 il e] 114.80 1000
- Chamizaks & consumablas - Indegences D00 Q.0 T2 100.00
il Value of inkports on CiF basls
- Reawe ail poco .o 0,00 0,00
I Walue of mpurudhndngenws raw material consumed
na'.-.rma eHab
o 0.0 o.0o 115494 100,00

patt of financla statements

(PRAMGD.

Parner
Mambership Mo, 050970

{JAGAT

Plata: Pathankot
Dated: 29.04.2017

i

HAM AGGARWAL)
ing Directar

Nl

pany Secrefary

\'}

A

Rl
ing Mirzcior

c_m W2t
(EHYAM MWHAR}
Chief Firancial Oficer



PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS CLURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
20162017 2015-2015
(Amt in B {&mtin Bs.)
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMITIES
Met Profit before Tax and extraordinary items 3852 (58 93}
Adjustment for :
Depraciglion and amortization expense ; 0.68 29.20
Interest Fayment - 0.00 747
Profit on fixed assets sold {32.09) i234.15)
Operating Profit before working cepital changes 25.81 {2456.41)
Adjustment for :
Trade and other Recaivabies T27 115.68
Inventories 0.59 42338
Ciher Maon Current Assets E.40 5.87
Incomes Tax Paid .20 .00
Trade Payable and other Liabilities {2.54) (75.80)
Cash generated from operations 47.54 222.51
Interest Faid .00 (17,47
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 47.54 205.04
E CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assats (Nat) 11.07) [23.30}
Sale procesds of fixed assets sold 479 571.69
Decreaze in investrents 13.64 (13.84)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 7.56 534.51
C CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term borrowings (Met) .00 (151.08)
Proceeds from long term loans & advances (MNet) .00 0.02
Proceeds from short fem borrowings 0.00 (371.71}
Dividend paid 0.oo 0.00
Dividend Tax paid .00 Y 0.00
Income Tax paid 00 .00
NET CASH IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0.00 1522.81)
Cash equivalents (A+B+C}) 55.09 216.74
Cash & Cash equivalents as :
at 01.04.2016 (Opening Balance) 244.64 27.80
at 31.03.2017 {Closing Balance) 288.73 244 64

MOTE :- Figures in { } brackets represents oufflow

For ANIL VASUDEVA & CO., Far and an behalf of the board
Chartered Accountanis f
Firm Reg. No.:- 005847N

{PRAMCD KUMAR KHOSLA)
Partner

Merbershin Mo. 0B0STO t/" ‘K g
QA

Place: Palhankot (RASHMI CHATUDHARY) {SHYAM MANOHAR PARASHAR)
Dated: 08052017 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE

Ve have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement of Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited for the
year-ended March 31st, 2017, The statement is Sased on and is in agreement with the
coresponding balance sheet of the Company coverad by our report of May 08th, 2017 to the
mermbers of Ihe Company.

Place : Pathankot
Dated: 08.05.2017

S



EALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANYS GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

|. Registration Details :-

Registration Number : 1]2]9]1F7]5 State Cede [ 1] 6]
Balance Sheet Date ; al1]olalalo]1]7]
Il Capital Raised During the year (Amount in Rs. Thousand}
Public lssue Right Issue
- &« - - o = w = - - @ 2 = o i s = %

Il Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Source of funds Taotal Liabilities Total Assets
EEEIFENIEEES Ll talwia el
Paid-up Capital Razerves & Sumplus

[ lelzsislsls] Ll l-18j2iz]2]

Mon-Current liabilities Current liabiiities

[ T T [ [efef1] LT [ [ [8f3]3]
Application of Funds Mon-Current assetls Current assets

L1 I [a4]2]2]23] L[ [a]z]7[8]4]

IV Performance of Company {Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Turnover Total Expenditure
SRR T T I N O L L I P2lslal®]
- ProfitfLess Before Tax Profitiboss After Tax
L 1 | [3]s]lg]2] R R ER
Please tick Appropriate Box (+) for Profit & (=) for Loss
Earning per Share {in Rs.} Dividend
0] -]8]0] Lie P o B Pomdom o]

V. Generic Names of Three F‘rmm;}al Product/Services of the Company (in monetary terms)
ltem Code Mo. (ITC Code) e I e S S s
Product Description e s S e S s S
ltem Code Mo (ITCCode) | -] - | - | - -{-]-1~-]-+-
Product Description S I T = i S i i

For ANIL VA
Chartered

For and on behalf of the board

Firm Reg. N

R /
(PRAMOD K¥ | (JAGATMOYAN AGGARWAL}) (AJAY VAR)
Fartner ; Man ]ﬂlg Daret:tor Joint Ma aging iractor
Mambership No. 080870 r

,A km“ ;gﬁﬂML%M,.
Place: Pathankot [RASHMTCH?ZUDHARY] (SHYAM MANOHAR PARASHAR)
_ Dated: 08.05.2017 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



